

From: Ken Ryan

To: Behnam Ghaffari

Date: October 24, 2011

Subject: FCC File No. 0662-EX-ST-2011

Message:

The frequency band 3700-4200 MHz is the receive band for the ESV operation, there is no emitted ERP in this spectrum range.

On another note I was having some difficulty loading attachment exhibits to this filing on Friday 10/21/11. I now notice that in the end two copies of the attachments were made. Please disregard the duplicates. If you have any questions please call or email.

Ken Ryan 703 919 0361, ken@skjeitelecom.com